MEMORANDUM

Agenda Item 15(C)1

To: Honorable Chairman Joe A. Martinez, and : Date: June 7, 2011
Members, Board of County Commissioners

From: Honorable Harvey Ruvin, Clerk Subject: Appointment of Members to the
Circuit and County Courts Kendale Lakes Landscape
Maintenance Special Taxing
Christopher Agrippa District Advisory Board

Transitional Division Chief
Clerk of the Board Division

It is recommended that the Board consider the appointment of the following nominees to serve as members of
the Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Taxing District Advisory Board.

Region 2* . Region 4
Tessie Rivera Betty Motrow
Region 6

Gloria Urrea

In accordance with Ordinance 01-133, creating the Kendale Lakes Landscaping Maintenance Special Taxing
District Advisory Board, the Park and Recreation Department has submitted the names of the foregoing
nominees as qualified candidates to serve as representatives of each region of the Advisory Board.

The memorandum submitted by Jack Kardys, Director of Park and Recreation Departrment, along with the
application and proof of residency for each nominee, has been attached for your review.
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Diaz, Fara (COC)

From: Agrippa, Christopher (COC)

Sent:  Friday, May 20, 2011 12:06 PM

To: Cave, Linda {COC)

Ce: Moore, Shania (COQC); Diaz, Fara (COC)

Subject: FW: Agenda Item re BCC Approval of Kendale Lakes Landscape Maint Spc Tax District Adv Board
Members

Christopher Agrippa
Transitional Division Chief
Clerk of Courts -Clerk of the Board
111 nw 1st Street, Ste#17-202
Miamz, TL 33128

305-375.1295
cava@miamidade.gov

&% Before printing this e-mail please consider if it is necessary to do so: The eavironment concerns us all,

From: Alonso, Maria (MDPR)

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 11:58 AM

To: Agrippa, Christopher (COC)

Cc: Abreu, Mary {MDPR); Alonso, Maria (MDPR)

Subject: Agenda Item re BCC Approval of Kendale Lakes Landscape Maint Spc Tax District Adv Board
Members

Mr. Agrippa,

Per Mary Abreu’s (MDPR) instructions, | am attaching the referenced document for you; a hard copy will
follow.

Maria 7. Alonso

(for Mary Abreu (MDPR)

5/20/2011



Memorandum ’@

To: Christopher Agrippa Date:  May6,2011
Clerk of the Board

From: Subject: Agenda Item: BCC Approval of

Kendale Lakes Landscape
Maintenance Special Taxing
District Advisory Board
Members

As required by the ordinance 01-133, creating the Kendale Lakes Special Taxing District
Advisory Board, the Park and Recreation Department has completed the selection of the
even numbered region nominees to represent regions 2, 4, and 6 within the Special
Taxing District.

The nominees chosen from applicants representing each of the Special Taxing District
regions meet the residency criteria in which they applied to represent. The nominees
listed below submitted the Advisory Board application in the ailotted time requested and
have resided the longest within the regions. All allocations were verified through a
property record search, The nominees are listed by region, and a copy of each nominee’s
initial application and proof of length of residency is attached.

_ Your assistance in placing this item on the Board of County Commission agenda for
; ' approval is greatly appreciated.

Region 2 Region 4

Tessie Rivera - Betty Mommow

14250 SW 62 Street #210 8215 SW 140 Avenue
i Miami, F1 33183 Miami, F133183

Region 6

Gloria Urrea

8618 SW 147 Place

Miami, F1 33193
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" Miami-Dade County Parks and Recreation Deparfment
Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Taxing District
Advisory Board

APPUCATION_ FORM Sos-g(2 ~2L2S oty
pethy@ Dmorw. com

‘ Name: & 6‘4?( \\/\ 0 &E‘Ow Phone Number:?D 05 Sg 5 5.6?\‘?,3
Address: gg«l 5 M l %O ﬁ/U—Q__—

City: ML | State: Y Zip Code: DD [ &R
[

Number of years residing iz Kendale Lakes Special Tax District: 4‘0 %&_M/ .

You must provide proof . of residency by sending a copy of a current
utility bill, property tax notice, or voter’s registration card along with this
application form. :

I certify that the above information is correct and understand thal any
misinformation provided will cause my application to be disqualified from
consideration for the Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Tax
District Advisory Board '

f—g-1]

Date

Please mail to:

. Miami-Dade Parks and Recreation Department
Special Tax District Division
13841 S.W. 120th Street, Bldg. #1
Miami, FL 33186

122 0158 a1
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i9/6e/2008 19:43 3853857364 BERTAN MORROW

’s T

FHiA FORM NG, 2130 m
iRevisng 1] 89)

MORTGAGE

THIS MORTGACHE, dated the 14 duy of Decemher
beiween  BERTAN W HORROW and BEITY G. MOKROW, his wife
hereina{ier ralled the martgagor, and

ISCAYIE CENTRAL, MORTCAGE COMPANY

Flarida . hereinafter called the mortgages,

PAGE

. .1’\. 0. 1970 | by und

, # coerporation crganized and txristing undrr the laws of the State of

YITNESSETIL, that for d!v@rs gond and valuable consideruliong, and slso in consideration of the aggrapate
sum muaed in the promissery noty hereinafler described, the said morigagor doss hereby grant, bargsin, zell, zlien,

romisy, relénse, comvey, and confirm unte the said morteagee all that cettaln piece, parcel, of traget of lupd of

which the sald mortgagor ls ow selzed and possessed und in avtun! possession, sltuate in the county of

Dade and Staty of Florida, described as follows:

Lot 22, 3Jlock 1, XKENDALE LAKES SEOTTION CNE, acoording

toe the plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 87 at

Page 33 of the Public Records of Dade Connty, Moridn,

DOCYMENTARY STANPL Ari4ED 10 ORIGINAL NOTE AND CANCELLED.

Tagother with o]l structures snd irnpravémcnls now and hetealter on said land, ang Mziures attached theretu,
andd wll cente, lszues, procestds, ond profils sccruing and (o acorue from said premises, all of which are included

.\zilhtll the lure g,uulg, Jewcriptlun gnd the habendum thereof alsu all gas, $Leam. elr.cluc waler, und mher heallng,

lums., u.nd appurwnam.ea w’mch now are of may hereefter pertaln to or bg used wmth. in, or un said premlses aven

v

g2/82
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E : Betty Motrow.
. 8215 SW 140 Avenue

- ax305 585 7364

betty@bmottow.com
To: Jesenia Fax: 305 386 6166
From: Betty Mofrow Date;  April 27, 2011

CC:

1 Urgent Ol ForReview O Please Comment [ Please Reply 1 Plesse Rerycie

Wil this do? We closed on our home December 14, 1670




| Miami;Dade County Parks and Recreation Department
Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Taxing District
Advisory Board '

~ APPLICATION FORM |

Ngme: 6/ oria H U'YV'ELO{ Phone Numﬁer: 3085 305-Y k/"{__?
Address: __ 56 / g Sta~ / g/’;L /D <
City: _ / T iary State: ;ﬁf 4/ Zip Code: > / Zs

Number of vears residing in Kendale Lakes Special Tax District: /18

You must provide proof of residency by sending a copy of a current
utility bill, property tax notice, or voter’s registration card along with this
application form. .

I certify that the above information is correct and understand that any
misinformation provided will cause my application to be disqualified from
consideration for the Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Tax
District Advisory Board '

eﬂ:s/ba/r’/ t?él“‘/(?" //

Date

Please mail to:

Miami-Dade Parks and Recreation Department
Special Tax District Division
13841 S.W. 120th Street, Bldg. #1
Miami, FL. 33186

122_0-58 31
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OFF. REC 2K, ¢
20736863460

Recording RegUasted By:
Principal Residamtinl Morigaga, inc.

When Recordad Retura To: U2RG49394 %003 OLT 21 opusg

Pringipal Residantial Mattgage
ATTN; RELPASE, H1

T11 High Strast

Dea Muolnes, [A 50382-0885

7

Lo LT
Printipal Ruskdantial Morigage, Ino. #:1 186587:5 mm%ﬁm # 6HGGTIBETT '

- KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS hat PRINCIPAL RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE, ING| whoss sddyess in
ATTN: RELEABE, H1, M7 HIGH STREET, DES MOINES, tA 50502-0655 haldar of & cerait Mortgags, whoaa o
nartian, daton ard recarding information are below, doss hersty acknowladge that it hem Full pRyment and
satinfaxtion of the anmn, and b consldemilon thersaf, doax hereby cancel and dirchargs seld Mortgage.”

Original Morgagor: CARLOS PINEDA AND-GLORIA PINEDA, HUSBAND AND WIFE .
Ctiginal Mangapse: AMERICAN CHOICE MOITGAGE CORPORATION :
g;%gi%aamgs? Recorded: 0BAE/M8EY In Bosk/Reel.Iber: 1774 PagelFolio: 1924 o Indrumant No.:
In the Sownty of Dade State of Floride

AsseskoreiTax (B No. 3049330061480
Rraparly Address; 8818 SW W7TH PLACE, MIAML FL 33193

INWITNESS WHEREQF, PRINGIPAL RESIDENTIAL MOKTGAGE, INC. by the officers duly|authorizad, has duly
axacied Be foregolng Inataimant.

gINﬂPAL RESICENTIAL MORTOAGE, ING:
Saptamber 20th, 2002

3G . MILLER

On Seplember 30th, 2002, bafore me, J. ROSS, & Notary Publia In and for Polk Crdy, In the Binle of jowa,
pamonally appamrad B.K, OLSON, SENIOR VICE FRES, & 880, SERVICING, personely
1o ma on tha basis of aptisfactory evidenos) to be the peraoals} whons nasiv{e) isfare Subacebed t fha within
inatrusnant ahd acknowladged to me that helahalthny sxecuted the ssms i hisketithelr a capacity,

(3 w
that by hintherthalr sigratis on the lnslrumant the parson(s), or he entity upon behalf of which the person{s} acted,
meeuted the ingtrument. .

WITNESS my hang and offislel seal,

e araa for notadal paal)

Brapmrac By: ATEVE GALLAHER PRINCIPAL RNSIDENTIAL WORTGAGE, MNC. 744 HIGH BT, NOINED, A m
$:300-247-8440 ’

VLML ) .Jnémmm... RGO LG DGD0GOIDCRP 2 KEDADE] {38876 PLNTATE_MOINY_IXtS, *
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Zone 2.

~ Miami-Dade County Parks and Recreation Depértment
: Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Taxing District
| Advisory Board

APPLICATION FORM

Name: l7-<%55 | £ ? IVER A  Phone Number: B0.5=382- XT3
Address: /PRS0 B GRS A2/

City: /77 re7 State:_ A= 2. Zip Code: FR/8=

Number of years residing in Kendale Lakes Special Tax District: 4 3

' You must provide proof of residency by sending a copy of a current
utility bill, property tax notice, or votet’s registration card along with this
application form. '

I certify that the above information is correct and understand that any
misinformation provided will cause my application to be disqualilied from
.. consideration for the Kendale Lakes Landscape Maintenance Special Tax

District Advisory Board
%’ T&@ﬁﬁ 7 ;,'.f:"@i/@ | Aot d— 2/ |
_ Si/gn'ature Date

Please mail to:

Miami-Dade Parks and Recreation Department
Special Tax District Division
13841 S\W. 120th Street, Bldg. #1
Miami, FL 33186

122_0V-58 3Ny
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